

The Jasper Group

3965 State Highway 37, Ogdensburg, New York 13669
315-375-8639

July 7, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046

Dear Examiner:

Reference: FCC ID: O4MDT600

The intent of this application is to apply for a change in identification of equipment pursuant to 47 CFR, Section 2.933(a). The original identification for this equipment was FCC ID: AXAROA1173197. The original date of grant was 09/26/1997. The original test results continue to represent this product. There have been no physical or electrical changes to this equipment, however, the capability to operate in the licensed PCS bands has been software disabled. Certification of this product under the new FCC ID: O4MDT600 is being sought under the provisions of Part 15 of the FCC Rules only.

Any questions regarding this application should be directed to Ruth Varley, The Jasper Group.

Thank you for your assistance in advance.

Ruth Varley
Agent
The Jasper Group